
Message 

From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Boytrese, 

Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox] 
Mindala Wilcox 
9/20/2018 9:59:44 AM 
Boytrese Osias [/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/ cn=bosias] 
Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]; Fred Jackson 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOH F23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/ cn=fjackson] 
FW: IBEC: LID Report 
LID Report 8.23.2018.pdf 

Please see attached and let us know if you have any comments. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V( 310) 412 -5 230 : F{ 310) 412 --5681 : r_ri_1111i_lf:.Ql<_@_cj_t\IQ_f_ir_ig_l_f!_lf,'Q_()_cJ_,g_rn_ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIROMMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAlL 

From: Dennis Kanuk [mailto:dennis@mcadvise.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 6:08 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <bboxer@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Lisa Trifiletti 
<lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Chris Holmquist <cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com> 
Subject: IBEC: LID Report 

Hello, all: 

Attached for your review is the low Impact Development Report for the proposed Inglewood Basketball & 
Entertainment Center Project. Please let me know if you have any comments or requests for additional information 
regarding this report. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

[)ennis K~)nuk 

MONTGOMERY tt/\F< ADVISORS 
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
::: !\•:.::~.Dermis@mcadvise.com 

Jr ( . (310) 443-7711 

\l (213) 309-5652 


